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January 4, 2017

Sent by Email (No Original to Follow)  mayor tory@toronto.ca

Mayor John Tory

Toronto City Hall

100 Queen Street West, 2™ Floor
Toronto, ON, M5H 2N2

Dear Mayor Tory:

Re: Donation from the Centre for Israel and Jewish Affairs to Mayor Tory's
Chanukah Reception

Thank you for providing me with the above-referenced Donor Declaration Form for a
Councit Member-Organized community event. | confirm that the donation is in
compliance with Article [V (Gifts and Benefits) of the Code of Conduct for Members of
Council and the Council Member-Organized Community Events Policy.

| form this view based on my review of:

1) the compieted Donor Declaration Form December 8, 2016;

2) a copy of the attached event flyer,

3) the City of Toronto Lobbyist Registry, which confirms that The Centre for Israel
and Jewish Affairs (ClJA) is not a registered lobbyist; and

4) the Mayor has not reached the $10,000 annual cap for donations to community
events.

This letter, the Donor Declaration Form, and the event flyer will be posted on the
Integrity Commissioner's website in accordance with the Code of Conduct for Members
of Council.

Yours tri:
Authorizing Signature

Removed

alerie Jepson
ntegrity Commissioner
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Donor Declaration Form from The Centre for Israel and Jewish
Affairs (CIJA) dated December 8, 2016 (2 pages)
Event Flyer for Mayor Tory's Chanukah Reception (1 page)

Lesley Ruscica, Manager, Council & Support Services
Winnie Li, Director, Strategic Integration and Excellence
Ulli Watkiss, City Clerk














